








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: AugUSt 21, 2018 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 16
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,

Town Manager AQQ/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2567.18 — Authorizing the Surplus of One Police
Vehicles

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2567.18 as
presented.

Background and History:

Police vehicle numbers 102 (2007) Ford Explorers XLT VIN 1FMEUG63E27UB78317, 2
wheels drive, 4 doors, white in color. The Ford Explorer was purchased new and have
been used by the Police Department for approximately eleven years. The Department
Director has determined that the vehicle is no longer cost effective for the Police
Department to maintain and/or operate. At the present time the vehicle is not in working
order as we have used it as a parts vehicle to maintain the rest of the Ford Explorer
fleet.

Financial Impact:

The value of the vehicle is uncertain due to the age, mechanical and inoperable
conditions. The Staff requests authorization to auction the above mentioned vehicle.
Whatever proceeds are obtained from the sale of the vehicles will be placed in the
Town’s General Fund.
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